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October 9, 2013

Vincent Qil Corporation
155 N Market Ste 700
Wichita, KS 67202-1821

Re: Clevenger 1-24
NE/4 Sec. 24-288-23W
Ford County, Kansas
API # 15-057-20844-00-00

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to inform you that you have been granted an extension of time in which to close
the haul-off pit associated with the Clevenger 1-24 well.

The original 365 days for closure expired on 09/13/2013. This extension will expire on
12/13/2013. We urde you to make every effort to close these pits within this time frame. In
the event there is water standing in these pits, please dewater and dispose of fluids in an
authorized disposal facility to expedite closure. Extension of this time frame automatically
extends the time period for filing the closure of surface pit form.

Faiflure to close the pit or request an additional extension prior to the expiration date may
resulf in a fine in accordance with KA.R. 82-3-602(a). An additional pit extension may be
renewed upon request, but no pit permit extension shall be extended beyond six months
after the original deadline.

Please complete the pit closure form (CDP-4) through Kolar (Kansas On-Line Automated

" Reporting) at hitps://kolar. kgs ku.edu.

If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact Kathy Haynes at
(316) 337-6243.

Very sincerely yours,

NL 7

Ryan A. Hoffman
Director

Cc: File
District
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(316) 262-3573

October 8, 2013

Kansas State Corporation Commission
130 S. Market, Room 2078
Wichita, Kansas 67202-3802

Attention: Jonelle Rains

Re:  Closure of Drilling Pit
Request for Extension — Haul off Pit
Clevenger #1-24
900’ FNL & 800’ FEL 24-28-23W
. API# 15-057-20844-00-00
*.-Haul Off Pit Location: 150" FNL & 600’ FEL 24-28-23W
Ford County, Kansas

Dear Ms. Rains:

Per our telephone conversation of this date Vincent Oil Corporation is requesting an extension to
the requirements for pit closure for a haul off pit associated with the above referenced well. We
are requesting a 60 day extension beyond the original required closure date of September 18,
2013. We were prepared to complete the pit closure but were requested by the landowner and
the landowner’s tenant (his son) to delay the closure until the current Milo crop is off of the
acreage Thus we are requesting this 60 day extension,

The drill pit associated with this site has been closed for some time and we have filed the
necessary waste transfer and pit closure documents for that facility.

Should you or the field staff have any questions or require additional information with regard to
this request concerning this haul off pit please contact me at the above letterhead address or
telephone number.

Sincerely,

M.L. Korphage P.G.

Geologist ' ENED
. : . REC
Vincent Oil Corporation KANSAS CORRORATIOH COMMISSION
Xc:  File ' 0CT 09 2013
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